McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

February 22, 2012

7:00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute

Roll Call

Minutes (Tab A)

Public Comment:

Mayor’s Report/Comments:

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)

Old Business;

New Business: Narrow Band Radios (Tab D)
Police Vehicle(s) (Discussion)
Water System Modeling (Tab E)

Ordinances: Stormwater Rev Ordinance 695 (Tab F)
Resolutions: Storm Rates (Tab G)
Vouchers

Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Ixecutive Session
Adjournment

Americans with Disabilitics Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Pravided Upon Request

Please Turn Off Cell Phones — Thank You

The City of McCleary s ar equal opportunity provider and cmployer,
La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y ¢l empleador.



FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

MINUTES APPROVED

PUBLIC COMMENT

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

MAYOR'S REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

IT SERVICE CONTRACT

STORMWATER BILLING

CITY OF MICCLEARY
Regular City Council Meeting
Wednesday, February 8, 2012

Mayor Dent Calied the Regutar Meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the Flag Salute.

Councilmembers Catteriin, Reed, Lant, Schiller and Ator.
None.

Presen{ at the meeting were Dan Gienn, Wendy Colling, Nick Bird, George Crumb, John
Graham, Randy Bunch and Jennie Reed.

it was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Catterlin to approve
the minutes. Motion Carried.

Mayar Dent offered Helen Lake an update on the fraud audit. He said the auditor and his staff
met with the prosecuting attorney and the Sherriff's staff and that is all he is at liberty to discuss,

Heien Lake heard there was a lot of damage throughout the City and wanted to know if it is
possible 1o have City staff or a contractor check buildings around town for stability. Mayor Dent
signed a Declaration of Emergency, which will provide funding for certain types of damage but
the City can't file on behalf of the citizens, Helen was surprised the float shed roof survived the
weight of the snow and ice.

Dan Glenn drafted an Ordinance for staff to review and discuss regarding snow issues. He would
like it to be added fo the next agenda.

Mayor Dent would like the Finance Committee fo meet in the next two weeks to discuss police
car purchases. He is hoping {o purchase two cars this year.

The Mayor stated there is a potential development that may be in the works but he couldn't share
any more information than that.

Mayor Dent complimented the City Crew, Police, and Fire Department for the wonderful job they
did during the winter storm.

Nick Bird informed the Council thal the Gray & Osbome contract will be expiring soon and will
need to he addressed in the near fulure.

Nick spoke to a couple Councilmembers before the meeting regarding step systems and he
understands that they are not finished discussing this topic so he will leave it on the iist to
address again.

Jon Hinton gave a Well progress update. 90% of the plans and specifications were submitied,
which require stight revisions to the design set. Pilot testing work is scheduled for the week of
February 13th and after that, we will know if we need io provide a permanganate feed sysiem to
control the active silica or not.

Councilmember Schilier asked about the automated meters. He wanted to know if the radio
frequencies could be sending the reading to the wrong frequency. Nick dign't believe that was
possible because the ERT numbers are all unigue and the radic readers shouid be able to
decipher each meter. Nick wifl check it out and verify that this is actually how they cperate.
Councifmember Schiller wants to make sure people are paying from accurate reads when their
meter is right next to another meter.

Dan Glenn stated the contract can be terminated in October if the contract isn't working out. He
considers this an experimental contract. After ail the discussion and review, staff is asking tc get
the basic maintenance contract underway. it was moved by Councilmember Lant, seconded
by Councilmember Ator fo authorize the Mayor o execute the Contract with Adnets.
Motion Carried.

Removed from Agenda



ORDINANCE NOC. 777 STREET
WEIGHT LIMITS

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

MEETING ADJOURNED

The Council discussed the weight limiis under section 1, and chose to make the date July 1,
2012 and the gross weight greater than 26,000 pounds. In section 1C, the Council chose io
make "the location within the prior 5 calendar days". it was moved by Councilmember Lant,
seconded by Councilmember Catierlin to adopt Ordinance No. 777 establishing weight
limits upon certain streets; providing for a permitting process; imposing penaities; and
adding a new chapter to Title 10. Roil call taken in the affirmative. Ordinance Adopted.

Claim Vouchers/Checks approved were 34311 - 34333, including EFT's in iire amounts of
$18,148.99,

tt was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Schiller io
approve the vouchers as received. Motion Carried.

Councilmember Schiller attended the training offered in Montesano by MRSC that was for
elecled officials and thought it was a very good class that was two-hours packed with
information. He encouraged the other Councilmembers 1o attend when they get a chance.

Councilmember Lant informed everyone that the McCleary Fire Depariment responded o a
structure fire to assist Fire District 5. They were ihere for over five hours and did a phenomenal
jon. If it weren't for our fire department, the structure would have burned to the ground. Ha
believed Fire District 5 could not have handied the fire on their own.

Councilmember Schiller said the Department of Transportation released over 500 million doliars
in surface grants through the Tiger Federal Program. Jon Hinton saw the same release and can
provide information to the City, if needed.

None.

it was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Lant to adjourn the
meeting at 7:24 PM. The next meeting will be on February 22, 2012 at 7:00 PiM. Motion
Carried.



" “ ;
JaE3437721 GLENN FAGE 62724

)
8
&4

B2/1%/2812 13

MEMORAND UM

TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIZL, City of McCleary
FROM: DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

DATE:  February 17, 2012

oy
o

LEGAL ACTIVITIES as of FEBRUARY 23, 2012

THIS DOCUMENT is prepared by the City Attorney for
utilization by the City of McCleary and its elected officials and
is subject to the attorney~client privileges to the extent not
inconsistent with laws relating to public disclosure.

1. STORWMATER MATERIAL: Last week, Ms. Mercer, Mr.
Rird, and I met to go through the drafts. As a result, I have
developed and provided updated drafis of both the ordinance and
the resolution. They are obviously subject to further review by
Staff, who have to operate the systems, and the six of you.

Cf the matters which remain to be addressed, one which
is of significance is the review of the stormwater connection
fee. it was established at an amount years ago and has had
annual adjustments. The question being reviewed by Staff is 1f
that adjustment has kept up with the actual costs ‘since, over the
years, it has been my observation public works construction costs
have tended to increase at a greater rate than the 2.5%.

2. MR. MASON’'S PRESENTATION: As Council Member
Schiller commented at the last session, the pPresentation made by
Pat Mason on January 30 was both extensive and useful. For
those of you who did not have the chance to attend Lhat
presentation, pursuant to a tequest -I made to him, Mr. Mason has
been kind enough to provide me an electronic version of the
. polints covered during the presentation. T will be forwarding a
copy to Ms. Collins who will be able to provide access to any
Council Member who might wish to review the material.

3. ROAD USE LIMIT ORDINANCE: While this ordinance will
not go into operation until July, it does call for the
establishment of a fee for the permit. I have prepared a drafb

' 1ogggﬁ¥;%§g'TRgéT
: s
MEMORANDUM - 1 McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



0y
%)
4]

@2/L7/ 2812 13:: 3689437721 GLENN

ordinance for review by. Staff and yYourself so we will have it
avallable and in place when the signs go up,

4. EMS SERVICE NEGOTIATIONS: After the preparation of
the last Council Report, we did receive an offer from the
District. I have provided Ms. Collins with a copy of it for any
Council Member who wishes to review it. Fiscally, it does not
appear o be a great deal different than the original proposal
which would require a major increase in the monthly household
charge. I have also obtained a copy of a rate study prepared for
the City of Aberdeen to get some idea on how FCS has done other
studies. My initial review suggests thel, while the percentage
of costs allocated to EMS services was still relatively high,
they took into consideration a lot of additional factors other
than just the nwwber of runs. :

We will be meeting this wesk for the purpose of
negotiatiecns.

I will keep you updated

Ag always, this is not meant Co be all inclusive. If
you have any questions or comuents, please direct them to me.

DG/le

S TSR
Ot D STREET
MEMORANDUM - 2 McCLEARY, WASHINGTON ogesy

PAGE_ B3/24



STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date:  February 16, 2012

Re:  Current Non-Agenda Activity

Winter Storm
Cost estimates for the damaged components identified last week are still underway. We
will be coordinating with the State EMD to establish the paper process to being the

financial recovery.

Well 2 & 3 Project

The revised 90% plans and specifications will be obtained on Friday. We will then begin
the environmental review and site plan review processes as well as submit the railroad
permit,

Testing for silica was conducted on Wednesday, February 15, Unfortunately our water
will require the addition of potassium permanganate as a bonding agent as a result of the
silica discovered in the test. As previously indicated, while we are not thrilled that we are
adding to the project, we are glad that this was noted before contractors bid the project,
negating the need to change order it into the project.

Bushing Replacement

Back in April 2011, we conducted an evaluation of our 12,5 KV substation. During the
evaluation it was noted that we have high side bushings that have a high failure rate. The
written recommendation provided by KVA at the time was to plan on replacing these
components. This work was then included in our Light and Power Capital Improvement
Plan, ultimately being budgeted for replacement this year, While no work is yet being
conducted, we wanted to plant the seed that we anticipate doing the work this summer.
To complete this work we will need to either 1) prepare a small works package for a
contractor to supply and replace the bushings or 2) prepare a bid package, procure the
materials, and coordinate with GHPUD to replace the bushings. At this stage, we are
leaning towards option two, as it appears that it may be the lowest cost option. It is also
important to note that this work will require a scheduled outage. As usual, we will try to
give plenty of notice so residents have the ability to make other arrangements if
necessary.

STEP Facilities

As discussed last meeting, it appears that Council is still deliberating the permitted use or
conditioned use of STEP facilities. If additional information is necessary to help the
deciston process, please let me know,



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity
February 16, 2012
Page 2

Transformer Schedule

We will be advertising for our transformer bids on March 1%, which we really should
have done in December. However, as fortune would have it, Phase 1 of the 4 KV
Cutover was budgeted, which also requires replacement of existing transformers. As a
result, we will likely achieve some cconomy of scale by purchasing all of the necessary
transformers as part of a single bid. The bid results will likely be presented at the March
14 Council Meeting.

Highline Project

The massive poles have been located on the side of Simpson Avenue for almost two
years now with no wire on them. We are hoping {o change that. To complete this
project, two additional poles need 1o be placed, wire and equipment needs to be placed,
and an outage needs (o oceur. Since we are planning on conducting the bushing
replacement, which necessitates an outage, this is a perfect time to complete this project.

Cedar Heishts

I have spoken a couple times with the real estate agent representing the bank that
currenily owns Cedar Heights. The most recent conversation was about the infamous
ADA ramp at Hemlock Street and Evergreen Place. The real estate agent indicated that
the bank was aware of the problem and willing to {ix it the right way. When more
develops on this, I will be sure to let you know.

TIGER Grant

The grant period for the program referenced by Councilmember Schiller last meeting
opened on February 13. A pre-application submission is required by February 20. The
project that seemed the most appropriate for this program was on our STIP, listed at
number one and was the largest project on the STIP, thus the obvious choice. The vision
of the project is beginning at City Hall, construct a round-about with some art in the
center to establish a center piece of the City, and reconstruct SR 108/Summit 1o the
rallroad tracks. Aside from full reconstruction, the project would include bike lane, curb
and gutter, planter strips, street trees, sidewalk, and construction of a stormwater
collection system to replace the open ditch system. The ball park estimate for this project
is approximately $6 million.

As the road is a state route, obviously concurrence with WSDOT is critical 1o the success
of this project. I had long conversations with two individuals in our region Highways and
Local Programs Office. WSDOT was willing to let us take the lead on this project and
would provide a letter of support (after jumping through a few hoops), but they felt that it
was a real longshot. After discussing this project with Neal Campbell (Olympic
Region(OR) Local Programs) and Scott Smith (Gray & Osborne, formaily a TIB



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity
February 16, 2012
Page 3

Engineer), we felt that the project meets the eligibility requirements, but will not likely
score high enough to be considered in the primary selection criteria (no accident history /
difficult to argue that SR 108 has regional and/or econoniic significance). Additionally,
as a ball park estimate I have been using is $6M, the TIGER FAQs show a 10% local
match, which would mean we would have to chase down $600k from the state (not
unreasonable, but tough to do with a short timeline).

We do think that this project will ultimately benefit the community, but we will need to
figure out a way to get there. The thought process when discussing this with Scotl was 0
prepare a typical cross section and aerial image/ figure to display the basic scope of the
project (and identify if there are any right-of-way constraints). With that information we
could then begin the NEPA process (as recommended by Kevin Dayton, OR Region
Administrator in December when [ discussed this project with him), essentially taking a
stow and steady pace to establish the environmental requirements (which may affect
funding requirements). The ultimate goal is to establish a process by which we can
reasonably expect to compete for state and federal {unding opportunities within a five
year period.

If you would like, we can have a scope and budget prepared for your consideration. As
this is a major project for an entity of our size, it is important to have 100% buy in from
our civic leaders before beginning this process.

Truck Route

As we were reviewing the new Ordinance (777), preparing for the enforcement, signing,
and permitting components, we noted an additional component that must be addressed
prior to implementation in July. Section 2.1 states, “The fee to be charged for the
issuance of such permit shall be established by resolution.” As such, we will need to
either create a new resolution or amend an existing resolution. After a review of the
existing resolutions, it does not appear that there is an appropriate resolution to place the
fee and we would recommend creating a new resolution for ancillary fees.



STAFF REPORT

‘To: Mayor Dent

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Pubiic Works
Date: February 16, 2012

Re: Narrow Band Radio’s

The F.C.C. has mandated that all of our radios (police, fire, public works) be converted to
narrow band by Jan. 1, 2013, In many cases, the conversion to narrow band requires the
replacement of equipment. The Fire Department, Police Department, and L&P had
previously completed this in 2008, or thereabout. Replacement and programming of the
remaining radios throughout the City has been budgeted for the last three years, but the
final step of actually authorizing the work has yet to be completed. It is important to note
that in a verbal conversation with Day Wireless we have been told the penalty for using
wide band will be $116,000 per use.

After a review of the Budget, a total of $10,000 was appropriated. The quote received
from Day Wireless (state contract supplier) in September 2010 was for approximately
$7.500 and is attached. The supplier is currently updating the proposal, which will be
presented to you at the meeting. One additional handheld radio will be necessary.

Staff Recommendation:

As this is a federal mandate, we need to complete this change in 2012, Additionally,
some of the other cities that have procrastinated will also likely be doing their work
towards the end of the year, which means we may not have the service technician
available during that time to program the equipment, We would like to complete this
process sooner rather than later, check the item off, and move on.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing execution Day Wireless proposal, when received, for a not to
exceed cost of $10,000.



LAY Wﬁe&?ﬁ@ﬁa& Systen,

FHOE W

Alara

Froposal
Prepared For, |MCCCLEARY PUBLIC WORKS Date:
Gontsct: | Tedd Baun Acct # -

Address:| 100 Soulh 3ed St powt
CieylStatel/Zip: {McCleary, WA 98557

Fhowe: | 360-495-3667 Exd 123 toddb@ciiyodmociearny.com

i G PRi400 VHEF [dohile Radio 408.45 7 $2.450.70 -
2 4 Wobile Radio Installation Suppliee R Za i.70 $261.70
W"E- wiehile Radio i;‘isusilaii;;; I Programuaning Labor o i sspo| 51,352.00
4. 1 G ’i...).it]{'l Ve Radio (Todd's 8 5G3.76 N '
--------- n i Tiﬁdd's Bage Instulintion Supplies 1;4355 .
G i ) e Insialiation 1 B ES'j:?:UU 3;532.0{)"
30.00
$(}.OO"
\,(} 00-

$0.00

‘:U 06

‘?U OU

~»() OU

Eqguipmont f Labor

ao fabor rale is b

Monday - Friday 800 Ali to 5:100PM Ovarlime lsbor (ates 2@ highas

;
Note: The propos: aved onwork perfuimicd dudng regula business howrs Shippingl g
Sulbstotal
H

. N
} Yo Sufvs Tux

Total B7,548.26

Scope of Work:

Day Wireless Sysieins: Replace six existing radios and progamaiing 12 extstmq radios 1o upgrade Public Works
radio system to namowband me ation. DWS wili aEz«,o fest mcﬁm (}gn.maon Ay i

GECL Gre nol oo

aned witl b

Ray Wireless Systerms will provide Base Radio, antennia, mounts, ccihlc, aid labor nc}r T odd Baun's Gifice
Customer: Provide site escort and vehicleloguipment access as required at the MeCleary Public Works shiop.

Teghaical Rep: E Koy Belden / Aberdeen Shop
E 5606355857

Fax: AG-E35-8856




{Exceptions:

Bay Wirgless will not be responsibie for the folfewing: 1. The cost of diagnosing or aliminating interference caused by, or received by cuslomers
equipment. 2. Delays and or exira costs incusred because of snow o other inclemant unexpecied wealher conditions, 3, Any unioresean delays or exira
costs brought on by the FCC licensing process or its frequency coardinallig agencies. 4. (Force iaje MNon-perionmance or delayed paiformuance
caused by & iird pady such as an acl of god, labor distuibance, governmen! entity, wind, lighining, of any oiher siilar causs. 5. Additions! labor time
and o trip 15 caused Dy customar or any customer sponsored contiaclor o wiility personnal nal being proepaced, late o job, providing 1o cancellation
notice, of perfonning the T < hilied Foe Mo ol o o Ulale apneintmaenis”. WKidiv allow ps 2

GRS e ClIes fi served: 0. Any udoreseen custoing equipment proilems, not included in the Scope of Work, {hat iy
potenlially nead repairs, ma

e

F s ClusEiae e

fenaice, of pregramiming, 7. Poor performance thal may aise from non WS designed or enginesred systems, 8.
Electical AC power avallabilily al ail instalistion sites.

Notes:

This proposal is based on the performance of labor during regular business hours of 8:00 am trough 5:00 pm Monday
twough Friday. Cuslonier requests Tor work (o be performed oulside of these paramciers may be acconimodated bul will be
billed at the current over ime shop rates unless othenwise noled in this or cilier vaiid quotation and or statemant of work.

Al prices guoted harein are Tun for 80 davs and are based on cusiomar needs and informaiion supplicd as of proposal date.
If custorners speciiicalions or ot circunitsiances changs, plaase contact us for a revised quotation. This quotation
supersedes sl previous quolations for the same scope of wark,

Irvorder fur a customer o be bifled on thelr own personat or business account alier complation of work, cuslomars must have
a pre-amanged and esiablished line of credi{ approved with Day Wircless Syslems, ne. i a customer doss not have suci a
fine of credil, a down payment of the full quoted price may be required paor 1o ordering product o parfonming any work or

SeIViCEs.

Ringlon Stale Sales Tax, Any tax of olher governmental charges now, or
saction between Day Wircless Systems ine, and the sgency secepting this
guotation shall be paid by such porson, corporalion, or agency accepling Lhis quelation, in addition to Hany pices quoied or

invoiced by Day Wireless Sysiams, lne.

i rgceives and involces squipment. Customerns are
vied equipmant and it s in good working condition.
e will bz & 20% re-stocking charge on all returned or

Faynient 1 Med 10 days from e dale Day Wircless Sy
waelcoma o i sguipnnent to enswie Doy Wirele
Al fabor crigrges @rg net 10 days ailer complotion of specilad work.
canceled orders.

35 Syatens hias

Confidentisl And Proprigiary: This document, details, and pricing offered herein are confidential and proprietay o Day
Wireless Syslems, Use or dissermination of the defails of ihis documient, including iis use i the development of any BFFP or
solicilation for service, are strictly prohibited withoul e express weitten approval of Day Wircless Sysiems.,

_ Bate:




STAFF REPORT

To:  Mayor Dent

IFrom: WNick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 17,2012

Re:  Updated Quote on Narrow Band Radios

After writing the initial staff report, an updated quote [rom Day Wireless Systems was
received.

Attached is the new quote.



DAY wireless Systems
1506 W Wishkah Way
Aberdeen WA 98520

Proposal

DAY 4.

WIRELESS SYSTEMS

Prepared For: |McCleary Public Works Date: 2117/2012
Contact:|Todd Baun Acct # 5322
Address:|100 South 3rd St. PO# Pending

City/State/Zip: |McCleary WA 98557
Phone:|360-495-3667 Ext. 123 toddb@cityofmccleary.com Public Works Narrowband Project
ltem Qty Description Unit Cost Total

1 7 PM 400 VHF Mobile Radios 388.66 $2,720.62

2 1 CDM 1250 VHF Mobile Radio 559.45 $559.45

3 8 Programming - 8 New Radios 15.00 $120.00

4 1 4 Ch. Remote control, includes remote adapter, (for Nick's office) 1,228.54 $1,228.54

5 1 Mobile Installation supplies 422.42 $422.42

6 1 Base installation supplies 1,434.73 $1,434.73

7 1 Installation Labor - As per SOW Below 1,910.00 $1,910.00

8 $0.00

9 $0.00

10 $0.00
11 $0.00
Equipment / Labor $8,395.76

Note: The proposed labor rate is based on work performed during regular business hours Shipping| $ 95.48
Monday - Friday 8:00 AM to 5:00PM Overtime labor rates are higher Subtotal $8,491.24

8.40 Sales Tax| $ 713.26

Total | $ 9,204.50

Scope of Work:

DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS: Provide equipment, materials, and labor for 6 radio swaps, 1 mobile installation, 1 base installation, and 1 remote control
installation. Any faulty antennas, coaxial cables, etc. found on existing equipment will be replaced on T & M with customers prior approval. (See
exception 6 below.)

CUSTOMER: Provide schedule and access to equipment per agreed upon time with DWS. Provide tested 2 wire audio circuit from PW directors office to
existing base in City Hall prior to scheduling radio installation.

Please see exceptions section below

Proposal Valid for 60 Days

T

ni

Rep:
Office:
Fax:

Roy Belden / Aberdeen Shop
360-533-5857
360-533-5865

rbelden@daywireless.com




Exceptions:

Day Wireless will not be responsible for the following: 1. The cost of diagnosing or eliminating interference caused by, or received by customers
equipment. 2. Delays and or extra costs incurred because of snow or other inclement unexpected weather conditions. 3. Any unforeseen delays or extra
costs brought on by the FCC licensing process or its frequency coordinating agencies. 4. (Force Majeure) Non-performance or delayed performance
caused by a third party such as an act of god, labor disturbance, government entity, wind, lightning, or any other similar cause. 5. Additional labor time
and or trip costs caused by customer or any customer sponsored contractor or utility personnel not being prepared, late to job, providing no cancellation
notice, or performing their job poorly. Customers may be billed for "no shows" or "late appointments”. Kindly allow us 24 hrs. change notice
otherwise charges may be made for time reserved. 6. Any unforeseen customer equipment problems, not included in the Scope of Work, that may
potentially need repairs, maintenance, or programming. 7. Poor performance that may arise from non DWS designed or engineered systems. 8.
Electrical AC power availability at all installation sites. 9. Prevailing wages 10. Permits 11. Fees 12. Inspections 13. Equipment grounding to be
completed only to existing site grounding standards. Site Grounding to R56 compliance is beyond this scope, and not to be completed under this project.
14. Tower upgrades 15. Structural upgrades 16. General finish repairs 17. Any electrical work 18. Documentation 19. Training 20. Anything not listed
in above SOW

Notes:

This proposal is based on the performance of labor during regular business hours of 8:00 am through 5:00 pm Monday
through Friday. Customer requests for work to be performed outside of these parameters may be accommodated but will be
billed at the current over time shop rates unless otherwise noted in this or other valid quotation and or statement of work.

All prices quoted herein are firm for 60 days and are based on customer needs and information supplied as of proposal date.
If customers specifications or other circumstances change, please contact us for a revised quotation. This quotation
supersedes all previous quotations for the same scope of work.

In order for a customer to be billed on their own personal or business account after completion of work, customers must have
a pre-arranged and established line of credit approved with Day Wireless Systems, Inc. If a customer does not have such a
line of credit, a down payment of the full quoted price may be required prior to ordering product or performing any work or
services.

Taxes: All pricing herein is exclusive of Washington State Sales Tax. Any tax or other governmental charges now, or
hereafter levied upon, or measured by the transaction between Day Wireless Systems Inc., and the agency accepting this
quotation shall be paid by such person, corporation, or agency accepting this quotation, in addition to any prices quoted or
invoiced by Day Wireless Systems, Inc.

Payment Terms: Net 10 days from the date Day Wireless Systems receives and invoices equipment. Customers are
welcome to inspect equipment to ensure Day Wireless Systems has received equipment and it is in good working condition.
All labor charges are net 10 days after completion of specified work. There will be a 20% re-stocking charge on all returned or
canceled orders.

Confidential And Proprietary: This document, details, and pricing offered herein are confidential and proprietary to Day
Wireless Systems. Use or dissemination of the details of this document, including its use in the development of any RFP or
solicitation for service, are strictly prohibited without the express written approval of Day Wireless Systems.

Accepted By: Date:

Thank you for the opportunity to offer quality leading edge products from Day Wireless Systems




STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent

I'rom: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works
Date: February 16, 2012

Re:  Water System Model

Every 6 years, the Department of Health requires water system purveyors for Group A
water systems (o compile a Water System Plan (WSP). The most recent WSP was
completed in 2008; therefore, we will have until September 2014 to complete the WSP.
Unfortunately, we do not have any electronic documentation, mapping, or models from
our previous engineering firm. As a result, sometime in the near future, we will need to
begin the process 1o recreate many of the components required in the planning document.

As part of the WSP, a hydraulic model is prepared 1o evaluate the water systems ability to
meet system demands during peak hour demand conditions and under fire flow
conditions. The model is also used for evaluating source, storage, and distribution system
improvements that may be required to meet the peak hour demand or fire flow conditions
resulting from current or future needs resulting from growth or development.

Staff Recommendation:

As we do not have any electronic components related (o the water system, and we know
this will be required in two years as part of a larger project, we would recommend that we
start the modeling process now to ensure we have the appropriate components in place in
the event development occurs.

Action Requested:

Please consider authorizing execution of Amendment #20 with Gray & Osborne, Inc. for
a not to exceed cost of $6,320.00.



AMENDMENT NQO. 20
TO
CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT, made this day, by and between the City of McCleary, Grays
Harbor County, Washington, hereinafter referred to as the Agency, and Gray & Osbomne,
Inc., hereinatier referred to as the Engineer, hereby modifies the contract for engineering
services dated (by Agency) June 10, 2009, for additional services related to the Water
System Hydraulic Model.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The City of McCleary would like to develop a hydrautic mode! of the water distribution
system o assist with evaluating the capacity of the existing water sysiem and provide a
tool for evaluating the capability of the existing system to support potential future
development proposals. The model would also assist the City with meeting the hydrautic
modeling requirements associated with the Department of Health’s water system
planning process. Gray & Osborne, Inc. proposes 1o provide the following services to
complete this work:

o Create a hydraulic model of the City of McCleary water distribution
system: based on the City’s existing water system base map using H20 Net
soltware.

o Flow several existing fire hydrants while monitoring static and residual

pressures. Use this data to calibrate the hydraulic model,

@ Run model scenarios to evaluale the capability of the existing water
system 1o supply desired fire flows.

® Prepare a summary report describing the findings and recommendations.

&

Complete Quality Assurance/Quality Control review of the work product.
AGREEMENT
The total compensation for services provided under this Contract Amendment shall not

exceed $6,320 as shown in the attached Exhibit “B” without prior written authorization
from the Agency.

(Febuary 15, 2012) Page 1 of 3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or cause to be executed by
their duly authorized officials, this AMENDMEN'T to the Contract for Engineering
Services in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below.

GRAY & OSBORNE, INC. CITY OF MCCLEARY

By B g Dl By

(Si gna‘fu'w R (Signature)

Name: Thomas M. Zerkel, P.E., President  Name:

GRAY & OSBORNE, INC. (Print)

Date: < // /: 6/ rie Date:

"Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer"

(February 15, 2012) Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT "B"

ENGINEERING SERVICES
SCOPE AND ESTIMATED COST

City of McCleary ~ Water System Hydraulic Model

CADD
Principal Project Civil Eng. Tech.
Tasks Hours  [Mer. Hours! Hours Hours
1. Create Hydraulic Model i 16 4
2. Calibrate Model 4 8
3. Run Model Scenarios 1 2 &
4, Prepare Summary Report 2 4
5. QA/QC i I ]
Hour Estimate: 2 10 37 4
Estimated Howly Rates: 356 $46 $36 $2
Direct Labor Cost $112 34060 $1,332 $112
Subtotal Direct Labor: k) 2,016
Indirect Costs (171%): b 3,447
Total Labor Cost: $ 5,463
Fee (15%): $ 820
Subtotal Labor & Fees: $ 6,283
Iirect Non-Salary Cost:
Mileage & Expenses (Mileage @ $0.55/mile) A 37
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $ 6,320

(February 15, 203123 I)agc 3 03




FAGE 13724
82/17/2012  13:35 IRA9437721 GLEMM AGE )

ORDINANCE NO.

AN CRDINANCE RELATING TO UTILITIES, AMENDING
CERTAIN SECTIONS. OF CHAPTER 13.32 MMC &
ADDING A NEW SECTION THERETO; PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY & AN EFFECTIVE DATE

RECITATILS:

1. In 2002, the Cit§~ establisﬁed a storm watern
utility.

2. Since that time, the appropriateness of certain
modifications and Clarlficatibns has been brought to the
Council’s attention by City staff. |

3. It is found appropriate to clarify the basis and
rationale of the system development charge required to be paid by
applicants required,‘to connect to the existing stormwater
Collection system. The Council does so by raaffiﬁming and
adopting as if set out in full herein the findings made in the
course of the adcption of Ordinance 722 as also being applicable
to the stormwater collection system.

NCW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY
CCUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY :

SECTION I: section 13,232.010 and Section 1, Ordinance
695, are each amended to read as follows:

Aé used in thig chapter, the following words or terms
shall have the following described meanings:

ORDINANCE -C- 1

: CITY OF McCLEARY
oz2/17/72012 . 100 SCUTH 3RD STREET
ne/le . McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



GLENM PAGE 14424

[41]

2609437721

)
)

A2/ 172812 1

"City"™ means the city of McCleary, Washington, a
municipality organized under Title 35A of the Revised Code of
Washington, and it$ officers, officials and employees,

"Closed - system® means a portion or type of the
stormwater system that coﬁtains or includes piping, manholes,
catch basins and/or other snclosed facilities as part of the
collection or transmission facilities.

"Council”" means the City Couﬁcil ef the <City of
MaCleary, Washingtoh.

"Customer" means a person in whose name service is
tendered as evidenced by the signature on the application or
contract for that service ' or, in the absence of a signed

Cdnstrument, by the receipl and payment of bills regularly issued
in his/her/its name regardless of the identity of the actual user
of the service. |

"3?);‘L3:@<:1:<>;t:"r means the city administrator of the city or,

in. the absence of 2 pargon appointed to that rosition, the

Rirector of Public Works or his or her designee,

"Equivalent seérvice unit (BSU) " means a éonfiguration
of development or impervious surfaces an a parcel, estimated +to
contribute an amount of runcff to the city's storm and surface
water drainage systeh,rﬁhich is approximately equal to that
created by the average single family residential parcel. dne B30
is equal to three thousand square feet of impervious surfacs area

Or any portion thereof.
ORDINANCE -~C- 2

: . CITY OF MoCLEARY
02/171/2012 : 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/la . MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



m2sLT/ 2812 13:35 36BA43T721 GLEMNN

PAGE,

"Impervious surface” means that hard surface area whicnh
eliher prevents or retards the entry of water in the soil mantle
and/or causes water to run off the surface in greater quantities
or at an increased rate of flow from that ?resent under natural
conditions. Impervious surfaces shall include, but are not
limited, to the following:

1. Roaoftops:

2. Any of the following when made fromlconcxete or
asphalt paving: walkways, patios, driveways, parking lots oz
storage areas; énd _

3. Oiled, macadam or other surfaces which similarly
impede the natural infiltration or runoff of surface wataer.

4, Gravel roads, driveway, parking lot, or storage

AL such time as the City completes the measurement,

through asrial photography.((&ﬁd)) or other accepted land surface

avaluation processes((+)) the number of Square Leet of impervious

surface on {{atk)) = non-single family residential parcal

({(pareets)), such caleculations shall control for purposes of
establishment of fees,

"Open system” means a portion or type of the stormwater
system that does not contain or include piping, manholes, catch
basin, and/or ‘other enclosed facilities, are part of the
collection or transmission ﬁacilities;.and Consists entirely of
roadside or regional ditches, drainage canals or cpen channels,
ORDINANCE ~C- 3

CITY OF McCLEARY
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
p&/le MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



L PRGE 16724
[p2/17/2812  13:35 36B3437721 GLENN 3

other than sectionz of culverts under driveways, roadways or
other facilities that cross the storm drainage systens.
"Parcel" means the smallest separated sagregated unit
or plot of land having an identified owner, boundaries and
surface area which is documented for tax purposes and given a tax
account (Lot} number by the Grays Harbor county assessor.
"Parcel-~Developed" means any parcel which has been
altered by grading or filling of the ground surface or by
construétion of any improvement or other lmpervious surface area,
which affects the hydraulic properties of ths parcel.
‘"Parcelh-single family residential” means: Any parcel
of land which is improved with a dwelling unit for occupancy by
a2 single family or a similar group of people. A single Lamily
residential parcel  also may be an  individual dwelling,
manufactured home, flat or unit in a multifamily building or
portion thereof for eecupancy as the home, residence or sleeping
place for one or more persons, provided each such dwelling,
manufacturgd home, flat, or uniz is owned separately.
2. "Parcal- Malti-family residential: Tf more than
two of any type of units, manufactured homes, flats or units

occupy the same parcel of land, regardless of the form of

ownership, that parcel shall be considered a multi-family parcel

ORDINANCE -~C~ 4 CITY OF MoGLEARY

02/17/2012 100 SGUTH 3RD STREET
0BG/ le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



PAGE 17724

{4l
03
[&5]

p2/1¥/2812 13 I6BI43TVLL GLEMM

"Parcel—~Undevelqped" eans any parcel which has not
been altered by grading or £illing of the ground surface, or by
construction of any improvements or impervious surface area,
which affect the hydraulic properties of the parcel.

"Runoff" means the portion of brecipitation, either
from rain or melted snow, that ultimately reaches natural water

courses by flowing over the surface of land.

“System Development Charge” Medns such amoyunt as mav be

established by written resolution representing the charge to he

paid by an applicant required to_connect to or utilize the storm

watar ¢ollegtion system as the estimated pro rata relmbursement

for the capital investment previously made in the creation of the
sygtem.
"Utility" means the storm and surface water utility.

SECTION IT: Section 13.32.040 MMC  and Section 4,

Ordinance 695, are aeach amended to read as follows: -
Utility rates and charges for efach parcel of developed
real property within the city shall be computed on such (-a—ioi

monthty) } basis and schedule as ray be established by resolution.

The amount to be billed shall be included on the existing

({WdtmxﬁquwL;wauﬁe)) n:iliﬁv bill ag a separate 1ine item. A
'Stormwater Only' statemant will be sent to those Property owners
who are not city water, refuse, or sanitary sewer customers. The
city shall bily the owner of the served property for the payment

of utility rates and charges specified in this chapter; however,
ORDINANCE ~C~ 5

' CHTY OF McCLEARY
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
pG/le MCCLEARY, WASHINGTON 82557



GE 18724
R2S1F/ 2812 1338 3683437721 GL.ENN P 3/

in the event that such alternate hilling protocol is allowed a=

o billings for the water, sewer, and electrical utilities, the

owner may have the bills mailed to a tenant, or agent, but this
shall not relieve the owner from Liability for the utility rates
and charges.

SECTTON TIX: Section 13.32.050 MMC and Section 5,

Ordinance 695, are each amended te read as follows:

A. Collection of and penalties for nonpayment of bills

( {stredri—teasprovided 1) ) tendered under the authority of this

chapter are hereby authorized and shall be in such amount and

collectad in such manner as may be provided by written resolution

s 4t b e L 1 1 : -
{ {(or—amy—otires POV TS IO o et et cote o rhrre fere e

fre—rmeche) ) .

B. Tha éity shall have the right to discontinue
{{water) ) utility service Lo any premises for nonpayment of the
service charge for.gse of the storm and surface water atility of
the city in the same manner and subject to the same terms as now
or hereafter prescribed by law for discontinuance ofl water
service for nonpayment of water bills. Further, the Clty shall
have the right to pursue the filing and foreclosing of a lien(s)
in accordance with the provision of thia chapter, the MoCleary
Municipal Code, and the laws of tﬁe state of Washington, for any
unpaid and delinquent utili&y bill.

SECTTON TIL: Section 13.32,060 MMC and Section 6,
Ordinance 6385, are each amended Lo read as follows:
QRDINANCE ~C—- 6

' ‘ CITY OF MoGLEARY
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
nG/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



PAGE {24
B2/17/2012 13138 3609437721 GLENN PAGE 19/24

A. The billing date is defined as the day of the month
in which the bhill is sent or mailed to the property owner or his
or her designee or, if a different day is established by the
billing provisions relating to water and sewer utilities, that
différant day. |

B. The billing due dat@, the date that any bill becémes
delinguent, the date upon  which a delinquency penalty is
assessed, and the date upon which watar service may be terninated
for nen-payment of this utility shall.be the same dates 45 are

‘established as the due date, date of delinquendy, and date for
termination of service for sewer and water billings.

C. Any utility bill not paid by the delinquency date
shall be assessed a penalty in such amount as may be established
by written regolution adopted by the Glty Coungil (({(of—ean

dotlaws) ) |

D. As to any unpaid utility bill, a lien may be placed

upon the property being served hy Filing and service of such

wtice as may be required by law. Foreclosure may be carried
forth thereafter in the manner allowed by applicable law.
SECTION IV: There shall be added to Chapter 13.32 Myc

& new section to read as follows:

A. Any person or entity billed for serviece charges may
file a “Request for Rate Adjustment” with the Public HWorks

Department within six (6) months of the date from which the bill

ORDINANCE -C- 7 : uTvbﬁmCmEARv
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RO STREET
DG/la WMCCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



AGE  28/24
B2A17 2012 13135 3683437721 GLENN PAGE  20/z

was sent. However, filing of such a request does not extend the

pariod for payment of the charge.

B. Requests for rate adjastment wmay be granted or
approved by the Director only when one of the following
conditions exists:

S The acreage or calculations related to the
establishment of the charges assessed against the parcel charged
iz in error.

2. The wutility charge bill was otherwise not
calculated in accordance with the temus of this chapter.

3. Parcels that meetr the following criteria are exempl
from the storm water service charge:

a. Residential parcels that are permnanently
undevelopable due  to Federal Emergency Management Agency
regulatory zfloodway designation and associated development
restrictions.

L. Residential parcels that are undevelbpable dus to
critical area desiqnations, such as streams and wetlands and
their buffers,

¢. Small undeveloped parcels with total assesséd value
less than or equal to 520,000.00 and impervious surface area less
than 0.5 ESU.

d. All City and State highway rights—of¥way.

ORDINANCE ~-C- 9

CITY OF McCLEARY
D2/11/2012 ' 1oosmnH§m>mﬂET

DG/le MoCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



G PAGE 21724
@2/L7s2812  13:35 IaB9437721 Gl.EMN g

C. Developed parcels that infiltrate xunoff in. a
private site stormwater infiltration facility may receive the

following service charge discount:

Design Storm Discount
100-year " %
50-year %
10-year %
1. A Technical Information Report prepared by a

licensed professional engineer shall be provided to document +the
engineering design of the facility based on Stormwater Managemant
Manual For Western Washington or such other document as may be
applicable underxr the DeSign Standards in effect at the time.
Surface water discharges to streams for basé flow augmentation

benefit shall he considered part of the infiltration guantity.

2. The City may require field tests or monitoring data
to verify that the as~built facility achieves the design storm
performance. Infiltration facllities that serve portions of a
site, such as rooftops_only, may receive a pro rata discount
Pagad on the drainage area baeing infiltrated. Parcels that apply
for.this exemption mist pass inspection pursuant to provisicns to

be established by resolutioh.

3. This exemption shall be revoked and fee reinstated

Y

for up te 3 years of past utility billings if property owner

fails to conduct required maintenance or it is detexrmined that

ORDINANCE -C- 9 : CITY OF MoGLEARY

[+
02/17/2012 : 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/le McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657



B2S17 2012 13: 35 36EA4ITT2L GlENM

the facility does not fully perform to the original infiltration

standard.

SECTIO&‘V: Penaity.

Any persocn, firm or corporation who violates, disobeys,
omits, neglects or refuses to comply with or who unlawfully
resists‘kthel enforcement of any of the provisions of this
ordinance shall ba subject to the following penalties or

punishments:

A. Upen a finding of a first violation of any provision
of this ordinance in any one twelve-month period, an infraction
penalty of up to two hundred fifty dollars, but in no event less
than 6ne hundred deollars;

-B. Upon a finding of a second violation in any one
twelve-month peried of any provision of this ordinance, an
infraction penalty of Up o five hundred dollars, but in no evant
less than two hundred Fifty doilar&; |

C. In the event that a person is charged with a third
viclation of this ordinance within any twelve-month period and
elther a pricr alleged violatign is still pending or the person
has been found to have committed that priox infraction, then this
second charge Shali be deemed a misdemeanor and shail be subject
Lo punishment as provided in Section 1.20.010 of the City Code;
provided that in the event of s conviction, the fine imposed

shall be no less than one hundred fifty dollars. None of such one

hundred £ifty dollars is subject to suspensioen or deferral:

OQRDINANCE -C- 10

. CITY OF MoCLEARY
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
DG/ le ‘ McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98587

_PAGE _ 22/24



AGE 23724
g2/17/2812  13:35 36AS4377 21 GLENN Py !

D, In addition to such fines or penalties as may be
imposed pursuant to this section, upon the finding of a violation
of this chapter or a conviction of a violation of this chapter,
the court may impose such restitution for losses that have arisen
out of the violation and further order such corrective action as
1t finds appropriate and hecessary Lo remedy the vioiation.lEach'
day that a violation is permitted to exist shall constitute a
separate offense

SECTION VI: Severability.

IX any saection, subs@étiOn, sentence, clause, or phrase
of this Ordinance is for any reason held to pe invalid or
unconstitutional, such decision shall‘not affect the validity of
the remaining portions of this Orxdinance, The Council "hereby
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each
section, subsecﬁion, sentenCQ; clause, and phrase thereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clausaes, or phrases had been declared
invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this Ordinance
should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the original
ordinance or ordinances shall.be in full‘force and effecﬁ.

| SECTION VII: [ffective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon the f£ifth day
following date of publication.

PASSED THIS DAY OF __ o,

2012, by the City Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in

ORDINANCE -C- 11

. ‘ o CITY OF McCLEARY
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
ne/le MeCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



BZSLT/2802 13035 3689437721 —
approval therewith this - day of ‘
2012.
CITY OF McCLEARY:
D. GARY DENT, Mavyor
ATTEST:

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED 48 TO FORM:

DANTEL O CIENN; City Attornsy

STATE OF WASHINGTON }
I 8s.
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )

L, WENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of the City of McaCleary, do Gertify that T caused to
have published in a hewspaper of gensral circulation in the City
of McCleary a true and corract summary of Ordinance Number
and that said publication was dons in the manner

.

required by law. I further certify that a true and correct copy

of the sumpary of Ordinance Nunber ;&8s 1t was
published, is on file in the appropriate records of the City of
McCleary. '

WENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this day of
+ 2012, by WENDY COLLINS.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment axpires: .

ORDINANCE -C— 12

CITY OF McCLEARY
02/17/2012 100 SOUTH 3RO STREET
DG/ie : MuCLEARY, WASHINGTON 8557

GLENN PAGE  24/24



_PAGE__@d/24

22/17/2012 13:35  36M9437771 I N

RESOLUTION NoO.

_

\

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES AND CHARGES

IN RELATION TO THE STORM WATER UTILITY O

THE CITY; REPERLING RESOLUTION 545 &
‘ PROVIDING AN EFFEC‘I‘IVE DATE .

RECITALS:
1. Pursuant tOjl 4lst1ng Drdlnancaa, the City"
astablished a storm water atlltty |
2. Thosp Ord1nancwq autho:iée&'the establishment by

resolution of raﬁes and charges to be paid by those benefitted by
and within the area subject. fo the storm water. This was done
most recently through the adoption of;Reéolutiqn-545.

3. Insetting tHOSe rates and rha?ges the Council and
Mayor considered the iagtor% set forth within the Ox dinance, as
well as such oth@r lniormatlon and factors as have bean developed
since the adoptlon of the Ordinance, including the information
referenced in Recital 4, |

4. Sihce the quptlon of Remolutlon 545, the Coﬁncil
has receLVEd théAﬁecommendatlons contained within a Storm Water
Utility Plan prépared by the City’s engineering consultant.
While that Plan geCOmmended éignificant‘increases in rates, the
Councii and Mayo% do not find such increases appropriate at this

RESOLUTION -R- 1

k ' CITY OF MeCLEARY
02/11/2012 . 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET

bdils . . ) ‘ McCLEARY. WASHINGTON 28657



GLENN e PAGE B5/24

)
50
Gt

@as17/2812  13: ) _35@943{7“7""21‘

time to the ex@entl'thay ‘relate ta thé' capitél improvement
component, of tha% study. Rather‘they‘have.chosen'to mbdifyﬁﬁhe

‘rates in a more iimited manner so as to reflect both the impécts
of increased costs ahd the impact of fee iﬁéreases u?oh the
ntility’s customers.

5. in light of tHose factoéé,'the rates set fdfth
herein are found to be reasocnable, Necessary, and éppropriafe to
operate the utility.

NOW, THEREFORE, Bp IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MceCLEARY, THE MAYCOR CONCURRING:

SECTION I AUTHORIZATION:

Pursuant fo the authority.granted by the Ordinance
establishing the utility, there is hereby created and imposed in
Section II a system of rates and charges on each parcel, of real
property within the Cilty Sefved :by or which is capable of
receiving benefiﬁ and aervicg by and from the Storm Water Utility
established by Ordinance.

SECTION ITI:° RATES AND CHARGES :

The following Utility rates and charges are hereby
established‘for all parcels of real property in the City:

2.1. S8vstem Development Charqé: The Chardge assessad

to all parcelslupcn application for development, The System
Developrent Chﬁrge shall be  a one-time charge of

((§578+96)) for ai) applications received on and after

the effective date of this resolution. This charge shall be

RESOLUTION -B- 2 ‘ o
CITY OF MoCLEARY

02/11/2012 A 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET
BGie . ' ) ’ MoCLEARY, WASKHINGTON 98557



PAGE  BE/ 24

2/ 17/ 2012 13:385 aILEI437 2L - GLENN

adjusted annually as of December 16, 2012, and each December 16
thereafter as provided in Séétion'III oFf this*fesolutiong

2.2. Monthly Charges:

2.2.1: The following shall be billed upon  the same
‘biliing schedule as is provided for the other UCility services of

the City.

A. Single-Familv Parcels: Thé base gingle~family
.resideﬁtiai chaxge shall be $7.00 per month for each Equivalent
Service Unit (ESU) for a parcel having one rgsidential unit.
This uniform rate is bhased upon each residential unitAbaing equal
-to ox less than 3,000 square feet, or fraction therect, of

impervious surface.

B. Multiple Pamily Parcels (two or more units): Base

shall be $7.00 for the first 3,000 square feet of impervious
surface, or fraction thereof, and $3.00 for each additional 3,000

sguare feeh, or fraction thersof, of impervious surface area.

C. Nonéresidential‘Paréels:' Base shall be $7.00 for
the first 3,000 square feet of impervious surface, or fraction
thereof, and $3.00 for each additional 3,000 square feet, or
Eraction thevaaf of 1mperV1ous surface area.

2.2.2% In the‘event that more than one utility aceount

is based upon services provided to improvements located upan one

parcel. the monthly chardges set out in subsection 2.2.1 [Bl or

2:2.340C1 shall be b1lled to _and be tne reSDOHSlDllltv of the

owner of the parcel .

RESOLUTION -B- 3

CITY OF MoCLEARY
02/11/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET

Baile ‘ ' ' McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 82557



@2/17/2012 13:35 3689437721

2.3 The charges established in §2.2.1 shall be
adjusted annually as of December 16, 2012, and esch December 16

thereafter as provided in Section III of this resolution

GECTION IIL: ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT:

In recognition of the necessity of assuring that the
rates established for this service remain consistent with the
inerease in costs and of the bllllng period urxilzed by the City
utility, the rates set by Section II of this LESQlutLOH shall be
subject to adjustmentras of December of each calendar year.

The adjustment shall be the greater of either threa
percent {3%) or *ne monetary amount which is the result of the
following calculation:

A. Methodology of Calculation: The then existing

—

utility rate multiplied by & figure established as the average of
the Seattle—TacomaMBremertog Area Bi-Monthly Index CPI-U (June
compared with June) and the Ug All City‘Average CPI-U for the
same périQd - [Example: 5-T-B Ares Bi-monthly Index CPI~U is 3.5%
and the US All City Average CPI~U for that period is 2.5%. The
multiplier to be utilized is 3.0%, If the existing rate is $4.00,
the result would be an 1nCVease of $OO 12 for an adjusted rate of

84.12.]

B. Principals of application:

1. The average for the CPI multiplier, if not an even
1/10th- of a percent, shall be rounded upward to the nearest
1/310th of a percent.

RESOLUTION -B- 4

CITY OF McCLEARY
02/11/2012 100 SOUTH 38D STREET
Balls MoCLEARY, WASHINGTON 83557

GLENN PAGE  B7/24



PAGE  88/24d

2LV 2812 13136 36A9437721 _ GLENH

2. The resulting pLoduct of the Calbuldthh carried out
pursuant to §A shall be roudded to the next highest 1/10th of a
dollar, if the initial calculation does not so result.

SECTIOV LV: REPEAL & EFFECTIVE DATH:

4.1. This resolution shall take effect at 12:01 a.m.
on the day following adoption with the rates established by the
prov15lons of Section IT to be applied as to any utility billing

issued by the City on and after the day of

201

ov—

4.2. Resolution 545 sghall be repealed as of the
effective date of this reéolution: PROVIDED THAT, such repeal
shall not affsct any'obligations which have arisen under the
provisions of that resolution, whether fiscal or otherwise.

PA3SSED THIS DAY OF r 2012, by

the City Council of the City of McCLEARY, and Signed in
authentication therewith this day of

, 2012,

CITY OF MeCLEARY:

DI GARY DENT, Mayor
ATTEST:

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Tressuray

' RESOLI'TION -B- &

‘ CITY OF MeCLEARY
02/11/2012 100 SOUTH 3RD STREET

DG/le McCLEARY. WASHINGTON 9RER7



B2/17/2012 13:35 3609437721 GLERIN __PAGE__B3/24

APPROVED AS TC FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

RESOLUTION -B- §

0z2/11/201iz : CITY OF MoCLEARY

balte 100 SOUTH 3R0 STREET
‘ McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



